

## CLAUDIUS TRIEBOLD

Dr. iur., M.C.J., Mediator SBA  
Partner

+41 44 387 19 00  
triebald@llegal.ch



For over 20 years Claudius Triebold has been advising and representing companies in the resolution of complex commercial disputes. He regularly represents clients before state courts and the Federal Supreme Court, administrative authorities and arbitral tribunals. Claudius has conducted international arbitrations under the rules of all major arbitration institutions (ICC, Swiss Rules of International Arbitration, AAA, LCIA) as well as in ad hoc proceedings.

Claudius has also sat as arbitrator or mediator in numerous international commercial and/or construction arbitrations, and has arbitrated and litigated international disputes in Europe, the Middle East and the U.S. He regularly advises companies with regard to joint ventures and complex contracts related to infrastructure projects. His focus is on disputes in the energy, defense, healthcare, telecommunications, industrial engineering, IT and financial services sectors.

---

### PRACTICE AREAS

Arbitration | Litigation | Internal Investigations | International Judicial Assistance | Alternative Dispute Resolution | Commercial Law | Contracts | Construction | Joint Ventures | Employment

---

### LANGUAGES

- German
- English
- French
- Spanish

---

## CAREER

- Since 2019: Partner at Lustenberger + Partners
- 2005 - 2019: Partner at Eversheds Sutherland AG, Zurich, Global Head of International Litigation and Arbitration Group of Eversheds Sutherland Switzerland and International
- 1999 - 2004: Senior Associate at a business law firm in Zurich
- 1994 - 1995: Associate at a business law firm in New York
- 2000: Lecturer at the University of Zurich

---

## EDUCATION

- 2018: Mediator SBA
- 2013: Mediator Harvard Law
- 2000: Dr. iur., University of Zurich
- 1994: New York Bar
- 1994: Master's degree, New York University
- 1989: Bachelor's degree, University of Basel

---

## MEMBERSHIPS

- Zurich and Swiss Bar Associations (ZBA/SBA)
- Swiss Arbitration Association (ASA)
- Swiss Chamber of Commercial Mediation (SCCM)
- New York and U.S. Bar Association
- International Bar Association (IBA)
- International Council for Commercial Arbitration (ICCA)

---

## CREDENTIALS

- Who's Who Legal 2022: Claudius Triebold is "*a sharp practitioner who always keeps in mind the client's aims*", "*a prudent strategist with deep arbitration know-how*". He is "*a strategic thinking advocate*", renowned for his "*strong attention to detail and comprehensive approach*" to sophisticated commercial disputes.
- Legal 500 2022: Described as "*experienced*", "*creative and dedicated*", Claudius "*is a key name*" in inter-national arbitration, who achieves results for his clients. He is "*very hard-working, very client-centric, very bright, and very passionate.*"